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TO:  Legal and Finance
 
FROM: Pat Beaudette, Tra
 
DATE:  November 1, 2004
 
RE: Amendment No. 1

Engineering Comp
Land Use Plan  (N

 
Attached for your review and
extension to June 30, 2005 for 
Land Use Plan. This Plan prov
zoning protection around the
transportation modeling progra
there are no additional costs inv
 
The Rapid City Area Metropolit
October 28, 2004.  
 
Please contact me at 394-4120 
  
MPO RECOMMENDATION:  T
Area Metropolitan Planning O
No. 1 to the Professional Ser
Inc., for the Airport Neighborh
 
 

CITY OF RAPID CITY
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724 

Growth Management Department 
300 Sixth Street 
ordinator Phone:  605-394-4120 
Fax:  605-394-6636 

e-mail:  pat.beaudette@rcgov.org 

MEMORANDUM 

 Committee Members 

nsportation Planning Coordinator 

 

 to the Professional Service Agreement with Ferber 
any, Inc. for the Airport Neighborhood Area Future 
o cost, time extension only) 

 approval is Amendment No. 1 covering a contract 
the completion of the Airport Neighborhood Area Future 
ides the framework necessary to implement permanent 
 Airport property as well as provide data for the 
m. This Amendment is for a time extension only and 
olved. 

an Planning Organization approved this amendment on 

with any questions or concerns.  

he Executive Policy Committee of the Rapid City 
rganization recommends approval of Amendment 

vice Agreement with Ferber Engineering Company, 
ood Area Future Land Use Plan. 
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